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John, Lisa 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Horsley, David 

18 March 2013 09:06 

John, Lisa 
FW: Inquest: Gladys Mabel Richards - Our Ref: ED/GOSPORT/LC10350 
GP let - Received 2013.03.11.pdf 

Lisa, 
Please could you forward this email and its attachment to all the other solicitors + Mrs 

O’Brien (with a copy to Emma Davies) saying that in the light of the Doctor’s letter I will be 

admitting Msi ¢odeA ~tatement under Rule 37. 

Also please could you copy and send her statement(s) to all the solicitors + Mrs O’ Brien. 

D. 

~ avid C Horsley, LL.B, Solicitor 

M Coroner 
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire 

From: Davies Emma i ........................................................................ Code A 
Sent: 15 March 2013LE~!-05 .......................................................... 
TO: Horsley, David 
Subject: Inquest: Gladys Mabel Richards - Our Ref: ED/GOSPORT/LC10350 

Dear Mr Horsley 

Please find attached letter received from ~ Code A 

l~n light of the fact that Ms [~g~;~i;-N~will be unable to attend the inquest, do you intend to read her olice interview transcript~--(~-~i~at point, I would be grateful if you could forward a copy to me. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Kind regards. 

Emma Davies 
RCN Assistant Legal Officer 

; Code A 
’~~r~-I-~,-i~,-tant to Chris Green, Solicitor-Advocate (Higher Courts Civil Proceedings), Emma 
Davies, Assistant Legal Officer, and Jonathan Meadows, Assistant Legal Officer 
Legal Services Directorate 
Royal College of Nursing 
3 Capital Court 
Bittern Road 
Sowton Industrial Estate 
Exeter 
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INVESTOR IN PEOPLE 

THE CENTRE PI ACTICE 
Healthcare at the heart of Fareham 

www.farehamcentrepractice.co.uk 

The Health Centre 
Osborn Road 

Fareham 
Hampshire PO16 7ER 

Tel: 01329 823456 
Fax: 01329 285772 

CPP/DEG 

Your Ref: ED/GOSPORT1LC10350 

Ms E Davies 
RCN Assistant Legal Officer 
Royal College of Nursing 
3 Capital Court 
Bitterne Road 
Sowton Industrial Estate 
Exeter 
EX2 7FW 

Dear Ms Davies 

i ......................................... _C_._.ode_.A ......................................... , 
I have seen Jenny recently on the 12th February and she is currently not in a 
stable enough mental state to be cross sectioned under oath in the coroner’s 

court. 

Yours sincerely 

Code A i 

Dr C Phillips 

Dr. E.M. Webster Dr. P.J. Smith Dr. F. Harris Dr. D.J. Rushen 

MB ChB D.CIM Hyp, LFHom(Mod) 
tim 

MB BS DFFP 
BM DFFP 

Dr. D.M. Flaffu|l Dr. V. Nagvekar Dr. C.J. Phillips 

BM MF, CP M~COP 
BM FPA Cert, BS¢ (Hons) MB C~B DCH DRCOG M]~CGP DFFP 


